
 
 
 
 

 
HAMBURG TOWNSHIP  

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  

Location: Hamburg Township Board Room 
Tuesday, January 23, 2017 – 3:00 p.m. 

 
 

1. Call to Order  
2. Pledge to the Flag 
3. Roll Call of the Board 

 4. Call to the Public  
 5.  Approval of the Agenda  
     6.    Approval of the Minutes 
  A.  Parks Regular Meeting – November 28, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes 
                  (December Meeting cancelled)  
 7.  Correspondence 
 8. Unfinished Business 
  A.  None 
 9. Current Business 

A.  Parks & Recreation Master Plan/Pending Grants/Supervisor Report  
   1.  Iron Belle Trail/Lakelands Trail – Supervisor update 
   2.  Draft Master Plan – Filed with State, waiting for approval     

B.  Township Park Use Policy/Fee/Procedures 
             1.  Policies & Procedure Manual 
  2.  Park Fee Schedule 
      A. Rate/Facility Comparison - Complete 
      B. Development of Fee Schedule – In progress 
                 C. Scheduling Software RFP - Pending  
C.  Administrative Services 
            1.  Park Coordinator’s Report – None 
             2.  Senior Center Report – January 2018                          
             3.  Park Use Requests:    

A. Hamburg Community Soccer – Spring Soccer Season 
B. PHBSA – Spring Baseball Season 
C. PHBSA – Baseball Tournaments (3 weekends) 

                         4. Scholarship Program – No requests for funding 
  D.  Special Projects 
             1.  Playground Upgrades – No updates 
             2.  Marketing Materials – Ordered and Received 
  3.  Hamburg Historical Museum lobby display – President’s Day 
             4. Earth Day – Park Clean-up – Weekend of April 21-22, 2018 
      

Hamburg Township Offices 
10405 Merrill Rd., P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI  48139 
(810)222-1124 
www.hamburg.mi.us 

 



Parks & Recreation 
Regular Meeting 
January 23, 2017 – 3:00 p.m. 
Page 2 

  E.   Sponsorships/Volunteerism  
                1. Eagle Scout Project – Griffin Roisen – Picnic Tables - Update  
 2. Amenities and Beautification Committee - Update        

 F.   Signage and Community Awareness – Request for Proposal to be developed    
 G.   Risk Management (Insurance/ADA)            
   1.  ADA Compliance in Parklands – Transition Plan to be distributed for budget 

8.    New Business 
         A.    
9.    Call to the Public  
10.  Committee Comments  
11.  Adjournment                                                               
 
Next Meeting Date:  To be determined 



 

Pledge to the Flag 



-+ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Hamburg Township 

Parks & Recreation Committee 
Regular Meeting  

Hamburg Township Hall Board Room 
Tuesday, November 28, 2017 

3:00 p.m. 
 
 

1.  Call to Order 
 
Clerk Dolan called the meeting to order at 3:05 p.m. 
 

2.  Pledge to the Flag 
 
3.  Roll Call of the Parks & Recreation Committee  
 

Board Members Present:  Koeble, Hoskins, Dolan, Bennett, Auxier  
Board Members Absent:  Haag, Muck 
Advisors Present:  Deby Henneman, Parks Coordinator 
Advisors Absent:  Pat Hohl, Supervisor; Mark Hogrebe, Fire Chief; Richard Duffany, Chief of Police; Russ 
Williamson, Building & Grounds 

 
4.     Call to the Public 
 

A call was made with no response. 
 

5.  Approval of the Agenda 
 

Motion by Koeble, supported by Hoskins, to approve the agenda as presented. 
VOICE VOTE:   Ayes: 5, Absent: 2 (Haag, Muck)     MOTION CARRIED 

 
6.  Approval of the Minutes 
 

Motion by Dolan, supported by Auxier, to approve minutes from October 24, 2017 as presented. 
VOICE VOTE:   Ayes: 5, Absent: 2 (Haag, Muck)     MOTION CARRIED 
 

7. Correspondence 
 

There was no correspondence presented. 
 
8. Unfinished Business 
  
 A.         Parks & Recreation Master Plan/Pending Grants/Supervisor Report 
 

1. Iron Belle & Lakelands Trail Update 
 

There was no Trail update. 
 

  

Hamburg Township Offices 
10405 Merrill Rd., P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI  48139 
(810)222-1124 
www.hamburg.mi.us 



Parks & Recreation 
November 28, 2017 
Page 2 

2. Master Plan  
 
Henneman stated the Master Plan is being updated to include ommissions of the ADA Transition plan 
ratings from the 5 year Capital Improvement plan. Once McKenna has provided the updated file, it will be re-
submitted to the State.  

 
B.    Township Park Use Policy/Fee/Procedures 

 
1. Policies & Procedure Manual – No updates 

 
2. Park Fee Schedule – No updates 
 

C.     Administrative Services 
 

1.  Park Coordinator’s Report 
 

Henneman presented the Park Coordinator’s report as provided in the packet. 
 
2.   Senior/Community Center Report 
 
Hoskins presented the Senior/Community Center report as provided in the packet. 
 
3. Park Use Requests:  

 
A. 2018 Jaguar Tournament 

 
Motion by Auxier, supported by Hoskins, to recommend approval of the 2018 Michigan Jaguars 
FC Soccer Tournament contingent on the following: that a Certificate of Insurance naming 
Hamburg Township as Additional Insured be provided for this event, that the applicant be 
invoiced as outlined in the current Park Use Fee Schedule, that the Clerk Department be 
provided all requested documents to their satisfaction, that the Concession sales be limited to 
pre-packaged foods and beverages and that any other vendors supply a Certificate of Insurance 
and proof of Food Service license, if applicable.  This event will also require a Vendor Inspection 
by the HTFD. 
VOICE VOTE:   Ayes: 5, Absent: 2 (Haag, Muck)   MOTION CARRIED 

 
4. Scholarship Program – No Requests for funding 

 
D.     Special Projects 
 

1. Playground Upgrades – No update 
 

2. Marketing Materials – No update 
 

3. Hamburg Historical Museum lobby display – No update 
  

E.   Sponsorships/Volunteerism/Scholarships  
 

1. Eagle Scout Project – Griffin Roisen - Picnic Tables – In process 
 

F. Signage and Community Awareness  
 

1. Entrance Signs/Park Rules/Way-finding Signs – Request for Proposal to be developed 
2. Trail Town – No update 
 



Parks & Recreation 
November 28, 2017 
Page 3 
 G.   Risk Management (Insurance/ADA) 
 

1. No updates. 
 
9. New Business 
 

A. Cancellation of December meeting 
 

Motion by Dolan, supported by Bennett, to cancel the December 26, 2017 Parks and Recreation meeting 
with the understanding that if anyone from the public needs to meet with the board, that a special meeting 
will be called. 
VOICE VOTE:   Ayes: 5, Absent: 2 (Haag, Muck)   MOTION CARRIED 
 
B. Approval of 2018 Meeting Schedule 

 
Motion by Dolan, supported by Bennett, to approve the 2018 Parks and Recreation meeting schedule, with 
the understanding that if anyone from the public or the board needs an evening meeting, that arrangements 
will be made to accommodate them. 
VOICE VOTE:   Ayes: 5, Absent: 2 (Haag, Muck)   MOTION CARRIED 
 
C. By-law discussion 

 
Dolan discussed possible changes to the by-laws. He will work on proposed changes to the Board structure in 
December. 

 
10.       Call to the Public 

 
A call was made with no response. 
 

11. Committee Comments 
 
 There were no committee comments. 
 
12.        Adjourn Meeting 
 
 Motion by Bennett, supported by Koeble, to adjourn the meeting. 

VOICE VOTE:   Ayes: 5, Absent: 2 (Haag, Muck)     MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 3:47 p.m. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 

           
  
 
 

 
Debra Henneman      Mike Dolan 
Parks Coordinator      Township Clerk  

 



No 
Information 



 
 
Memorandum 
 
 
January 9, 2018 
 
To:  Parks & Recreation Committee 
 
From:  Deby Henneman, Parks Coordinator 
 
Re:  Special Joint Meeting with Planning Commission, Zoning Board of 
Appeals, Parks & Recreation and Township Board. 
 
 
The Planning Commission has scheduled a special joint meeting on 
Wednesday, February 28, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. The meeting is not mandatory, but 
it is a really good opportunity for everyone to discuss and compare the projects 
each individual group is working on. 
 
We will be presenting our finalized copy of the Parks and Recreation Master 
Plan, and will be available to respond to any questions regarding the projects 
we have included in our 5-year Capital Improvement Plan. I will also prepare a 
report outlining suggested projects from the Amenities and Beautification 
Committee meeting. Their first meeting is scheduled for January 18, 2018 at 
7:00 p.m. 
 
Packets will be sent out prior to the meeting via email. If you are unable to 
make the meeting, it will be televised live and available on our website 
afterwards for download. 
 
 
 

Hamburg Township Offices 
10405 Merrill Rd., P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI  48139 
(810)231-1000 
www.hamburg.mi.us 



 HAMBURG TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

BYLAWS & RULES OF PROCEDURE  

Article I - Name  

Hamburg Township Parks & Recreation Committee 

Article II - Purpose  

The Parks and Recreation Committee shall be an advisory body to the Hamburg 
Township Board of Trustee’s for the following:  

2.1 Management of Parklands and Recreational Facilities, Township 
Senior/Community Center, and the Lakelands Trail, including the approval and 
scheduling of their use.  

2.2 Review of an Annual Business Plan and Supporting Budget as presented by the 
Clerk.  

2.3 Development of recommendations to the Hamburg Township Board regarding 
expenditures and program enhancements.  

2.4 Development and oversight of all grant proposals related to the Township’s 
Parkland facilities and/or operations.  

2.5 Development and maintenance of a five year Parks and Recreation Master Plan.  

2.6 Development of agreements with schools and community groups, e.g. scouts, 
charitable and not-for-profit organizations, etc., to undertake cooperative 
programs, projects and events.  

2.7 Marketing of various recreational programs to the community-at-large.  

2.8 Oversight for programmatic development and use of the Lakelands Trail.  

2.9 In cooperation with the Township’s DPW and Clerk’s departments, responsible 
for providing management oversight of all physical modifications and 
enhancements to the Parks and Recreation property and facilities to ensure that 
all work is done with the appropriate permits, licenses, inspections, and liability 
protection, e.g. bonding.  

2.10 Working closely with the Township’s Public Safety Departments (Police and Fire) 
to ensure that residents receive the proper level of protection during the time 
they are using the Townships Parks and Recreation facilities.  

2.11 Working with Volunteer based organizations, individuals and groups who use 
Parks and Recreation facilities to obtain important feedback about their 
experiences and suggestions for improvement and usage.  



Article Ill – Membership  

The Committee shall consist of five (5) voting members.  All members shall be 
appointed by the Township Board according to the terms of these Bylaws. 

3.1 Five (5) voting members shall consist of the following:  
  

• Hamburg Township Clerk. 
 

• One (1) additional member of the Hamburg Township Board of Trustees 
to be nominated and appointed by the Township Board. 

 
• Three (3) members at-large nominated by the Hamburg Township Clerk 

to be appointed by the Hamburg Township Board to serve for two year 
terms.  All such members must be citizens of Hamburg Township.  Such 
members shall not hold a position as an officer or a Board member of 
any category of user of the Township Park Facilities as set forth in the 
Hamburg Township Park Facility Use Policy, Sections 3.2, 3.3 and 3.4.  

 

3.2 Attendance of non-voting staff members on as needed basis:  
  

 Parks & Recreation Coordinator 
 

 Public Safety representative  
 

 DPW/Building & Grounds representative  
 

 Senior Center Director 

 
3.3 Removal.  Any member may be removed by a majority vote of the Township 

Board for whatever reason. 
 
3.4 Trustee, citizen and hourly staff members that are not serving during business 

hours will be paid at the rate of $65.00 per diem for regularly scheduled 
meetings.  Citizen and hourly staff members that are not serving during 
business hours will be paid at the rate of $65.00 per diem for special meetings.   

3.5 Members may be reimbursed for expenses authorized by the Committee 
incurred while performing duties related to the work of the Committee. Mileage 
authorized by the Committee for Committee activities will be reimbursed at the 
current rate approved by the Township Board. Travel to and from meetings will 
not be reimbursed. 

3.6 Expenses incurred by members relating to attendance at recreational related 
seminars, conventions, or other meetings must be pre-approved by the 
Township Board. 



Article IV - Officers  

4.1 Selection. At the January regular meeting, or the first scheduled meeting of a 
new year, the Committee shall elect from its voting members, a Chairperson, 
who shall serve for a 24-month period beginning at the January regular meeting 
and running through the end of their stated term or until such time as a 
successor has been appointed.  The Chairperson shall be responsible for 
establishing the agenda for all meetings and will preside over all meetings. 

 

Article V - Meetings  

5.1 Meeting Notices. All regularly scheduled and special meetings shall be posted at 
the Hamburg Township Hall by the Hamburg Township Clerk, and shall 
otherwise comply with the requirements of 15.261 et seq., commonly referred 
to as the Open Meetings Act.  

5.2 Meetings. Regular meetings shall be held monthly according to the schedule 
adopted by the Committee prior to their first regularly scheduled monthly 
meeting of each year to be held on the fourth Tuesday of January at 3:00 p.m.  

5.3 Special Meetings. Special meetings may be called by the Township Clerk, the 
Chairperson of the Committee or by a majority of the voting members of the 
Committee.   

5.4 Quorum. In order for the Committee to conduct business or take any official 
action, a quorum consisting of the majority of all the voting members serving on 
the Committee must be present. When a quorum is not present, no official 
action may take place. The members of the Committee may discuss matters of 
interest, but can take no action until the next regular or special meeting.  

5.5 Voting. An affirmative vote of the majority of the quorum shall be required for 
the approval of any requested action or motion placed before the Committee. 
Voting shall ordinarily be by voice vote; provided, however, that a roll call vote 
shall be required if requested by any Committee member or directed by the 
Chairperson. If a roll call vote is taken, the individual vote, yea or nay, of each 
Committee member must be recorded in the minutes of the meeting.  

5.6 Order of Business. A written agenda for all meetings shall be prepared as 
follows. The order of business shall be:  

 
i. Call to Order  

 
ii. Approval of the Agenda  
 
iii. Approval of the Minutes 

 

  



iv. Call to the Public  
 
v. Old Business  
 
vi. New Business  
 

vii. Call to the Public  
 

viii. Committee Comments  
 
ix. Adjournment  

 

5.8 Rules of Order. All meetings of the Committee shall be conducted in an orderly 
manner similar to Roberts Rule of Order.  

Article VI - Minutes  

6.1  Committee minutes shall be prepared by the Township Clerk.  The Township 
Clerk may appoint a staff member as the minute’s recorder who will be 
compensated according to current Township policy. The minutes shall contain a 
brief synopsis of the meeting, including a complete restatement of all motions 
and record of votes; and record of attendance. All communications, actions and 
resolutions shall be attached to the minutes. The official records shall be 
deposited with the Township Clerk.  

Article VII - Open Meetings and Freedom of Information Provisions  

7.1 All Committee meetings shall comply with the terms and provisions of MCL 
15.261 et seq., commonly referred to as the Open Meetings Act.   

7.2 All business conducted by the Committee or any and all of its documents are 
subject to the provisions of MCL 15.231 et seq., commonly referred to as 
Freedom Of Information Act (FOIA). 

 
7.3 A person shall not be excluded from a meeting of the Committee except for 

a breach of peace committed at the meetings. 

Article VIII - Amendments  
 

8.1 These Bylaws may be amended from time to time by the Hamburg Township 
Board.  The Committee, by a majority vote, may submit any recommended 
amendments to the Township Board for its approval.  

 

THESE BYLAWS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE ARE ADOPTED THIS DATE: December 19, 2017 

Original: January 4, 2011    Amended: April 19, 2011, November 15, 2011, 
November 27, 2012, February 17, 2015, December 6, 2016, December 19, 2017 



 
 
 
 
 

January 23, 2018 
 
To: Parks & Recreation Dept. 
From:  Christine  Hoskins,  Senior  Center 
Re: Senior  Center  Report 
 
 
Senior Advisory Board Meeting:  was held January 10th; the board meeting minutes follow 
 
Floor Waxing:  floors are going to be waxed over the MLK weekend as we are closed on the Monday giving the 
floors a longer time to cure 
 
Reupholster chairs:  will be reupholstering the 6 chairs that were donated to the center by Gerry Przeslawski   
10 years ago and are getting worn.  Plan on using Ideal Upholstery in Howell as they did the lobby chairs and 
couch and we would like to try and get the same fabric as it has held up very well since Sept. 2012 when they 
were done.  A motion was made to get this done with a cap of $1500. 
 
Wall-stripping & Painting:  all walls have been painted in the building and it all looks great; we have been 
getting lots of compliments on the color and how nice the center looks now 
 
February & March Pot Lucks:  we will be having a spaghetti Pot Luck on February 16th with some kind of 
entertainment and on March 16th we will have the corned beef lunch from C & C’s Catering as we have before 
in the past. 
 
Kroger’s Community Rewards Program:  we are trying to get the center put on Kroger’s Community Rewards 
Program, we have mailed out the paperwork with Janet Bater’s help and are simply waiting for it to be approved 
 
Holiday Closures:  center will be closed on January 15th for MLK Day and on Feb. 19th for Presidents Day. 
 
Trips:  January 24, 2018 we head to Firekeepers, on January 28th we head to Wyandotte’s Theatre on the 
Avenue to see Honky Tonk Angels, on February 13 we head to Caesars Windsor Casino for their Mardi Gras 
celebration and on an overnighter to Four Winds Casino with stops at the Blue Chip & Firekeepers Casino’s on 
February 27 – 28; on March 10th we head to the Meadowbrook Theatre to the production “Tenderly” and Motor 
City Casino on March 21st.  We are also advertising a 4 day trip to the Philadelphia International Flower Show 
on March 7 -19 which features over 250,000 horticulturists and gardeners and is billed as the largest flower 
show2 in the world and oldest indoor flower show in the nation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hamburg Senior Center 
10407 Merrill Road ♦ P.O. Box 157 

Hamburg, MI  48139 
Phone:  810.231.1000 ext. 225  ♦  810.222.1140  ♦ Fax:  810.231.3877 

www.hamburg.mi.us 
 
 
 

http://www.hamburg.mi.us/


























  

   

 

  

 

  

 

Looking for Visionaries, Planners and Worker Bees! 

Please join us on 
January 18, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. 

  



 

Hamburg Township Parks and Recreation is creating a sub-committee to assist in 

the planning and execution of projects, events, and to oversee the 

beautification of our facilities. The temporary name of this new committee is the 

Amenities & Beautification Committee...just remember ABC! 

 

Our plan is to work closely with the Hamburg Historical Society, Hamburg 

Township Library, Hamburg Senior Center and the Cemetery Committee. The 

plan is to provide volunteer support for their existing programming, as well as 

suggesting future projects that align with the existing Parks & Recreation Master 

Plan. Considerations currently include: 

• Gardens/grounds 

• Historical events & guided tours 

• Connectivity between local libraries/recreational services 

• Pursuit of grants to support the Parks & Recreation Master Plan 

• Wayfinding signage for parklands, trail system and points of interest 

The first meeting will be held in the Hamburg Township Board Room on Thursday, 

January 18, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.. Everyone is welcome to attend, and anyone who 

has questions can refer them to dhenneman@hamburg.mi.us. Updates will be posted 

to the Parks and Recreation Facebook.   
  

 

 
 

   

   

 

 

mailto:dhenneman@hamburg.mi.us
https://www.facebook.com/Hamburg-Parks-And-Recreation-169768859851410/


 
 
 
 

 
 

HAMBURG TOWNSHIP  
AMENITIES & BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE 

SPECIAL PARKS MEETING NOTES 
Location: Hamburg Township Board Room 

Thursday, January 18, 2018 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Call to Order – 10 people present 
2. Pledge to the Flag  
3. Roll Call of the Board – No Board/Volunteer Committee 

 4. Current Business 
A.  Committee Structure 

   1.  Purpose of Committee & Organizations Represented  
2.  Reporting & Purpose – Suggested Mission Statement  - Mission Statement 
approved with use of word “volunteer” 

              3.  Committee Name - Suggestions – Administrated by Parks Coordinator for now   
B.  Amenity and Beautification Projects - Suggested 

1.  Township/Library/Senior Center/Cemetery Gardens – Township needs 
assistance with Gardens both for planning and installation for all areas including 
Parks, Trails and Municipal areas. Library would like to pursue installation of Bicycle 
Fix-it Stations and Bicycle Rentals through Grant process.  Cemetery Gardens are 
needed to soften the Mausoleum and areas for reflection are needed.  

  2.  Connective Paths – Pursuit of connecting paths through Grants are planned. 
 3.  Wayfinding Signage – Wayfinding signage is being pursued along the Lakelands 
Trail. Signage at Cemetery, Manly Bennett & Municipal areas is needed. 
4.  Winkelhaus Park/Trails/Traiheads – Winkelhaus Park is in need of clearing in 
order to appreciate view of river from the park. Garden planted each year is donated 
by St. Stephens and is installed by the Historical Museum. Regular watering will now 
be put on schedule for Parks and Recreation as there is no convenient water source 
in that area and maintenance is a hardship for Museum. Clean-up can include 
clearing of branches/shrubs and installation of mulch on the trails. ADA 
Coordinator to examine ways to bring park more into compliance. 
5.  Community Garden/Farmer’s Market – Farmer’s Market was discussed briefly, 
with the Village Trailhead being named as a possible location. Another location that 
was discussed was the Chilson Commons parking lot, however that is private 
property. 
6.  Historical Programming & Records Maintenance – Historical Museum and 
Hamburg Library are working on a joint project – Village Historical Walk on May 8, 
2018. All grounds will need to be in good shape by that date. Cemetery record 
project will help the Museum with genealogy requests, and they are excited that the 

Hamburg Township Offices 
10405 Merrill Rd., P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI  48139 
(810)222-1124 
www.hamburg.mi.us 

 



ABC Committee 
Special Meeting 
Page 2 

records are being organized. Museum is getting internet at the Museum. The two 
holidays that are historically significant in Village of Hamburg are Memorial Day and 
Halloween. Also, Village does a special luminary vigil on Christmas Eve, have been 
doing it for over 30 years. 
7.  Playgrounds/Picnic Areas/Respites – More picnic areas, benches, respites are 
required in and around parklands/municipal areas. 
8.  Information Kiosks – Parks & Recreation can post event flyers, information and 
brochures at their information kiosks at Trailheads and in Parks.              

C.  Open Discussion 
1.  Next steps – Actionable items – Clean-up day will be scheduled for spring, 
possible dates: Earth Day 22 (Event could be on Sat 21st) and/or by end of April.  
Flower plantings could be scheduled for early/mid May so flowers are in place by 
Memorial Day Parade. 
2.  Other ideas/needs of individual organizations – Areas of interest should be listed 
for wayfinding signage opportunities along Great Lake to Lake Trail system (John 
Calvert to email details). 
3.  Finding volunteers – Each organization will rally volunteers for events/work days 
as needed. Park Coordinator will make contacts for donations of products and 
services as needed. 

D.  Next Meeting 
             1.  Next meeting date – To be scheduled 
             2.  Secretary duties – Park Coordinator for now                  

5.    Call to the Public  
6.    Committee Comments  
7.    Adjournment – Approx 8:15 p.m.                                      
 


	Parks and Recreation Committee - Regular Meeting January 23, 2018 - 3 p.m.
	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge to the Flag
	3. Roll Call of the Board
	4. Call to the Public
	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Approval of the Minutes
	7. Correspondence
	8. Unfinished Business
	9. Current Business
	A. Master Plan/Grants/Supervisor Report
	1. Lakelands Trail/Iron Belle Trail - Supervisor Update
	2. Master Plan 

	B. Park Use Policy/Fee/Procedures
	1. Policies & Procedures Manual - No updates
	2. Park Fee Schedule
	A. Rate/Facility Comparison - Complete
	B. Development of Fee Schedule - In progress
	C. Scheduling Software RFP - Pending


	C. Administrative Services
	1. Park Coordinator's Report - None
	2. Senior Center Report - January 2018
	3. Park Use Requests
	A.  HCSC Spring Season
	B.  PHBSA Spring Season
	C.  PHBSA Baseball Tournaments (3)

	4. Scholarship Progam - No requests for funding

	D. Special Projects
	1. Playground Upgrades - No updates
	2.  Marketing Materials - Received
	3.  Hamburg Historical Museum lobby display - Update
	4.  Earth Day - Park Clean-up

	E . Sponsorships/Volunteerism
	1. Eagle Scout Project - Griffin Roisen - Picnic Tables for East Park Concession
	2. Amenities and Beautification Committee - Update

	F. Signage and Community Awareness 
	G. Risk Management (Insurance/ADA)
	1. ADA Compliance in Parklands - Transition Plan to be distributed


	8. New Business
	A. 

	9. Call to the Public
	10. Committee Comments
	11. Adjournment




